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From: Alan Calderan
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 1:08 PM
To: Redgate, Joe; Johnsen, Bab; Putnam, Termry; Potter, Stan; Ulrich, Rich; Adams, Pete; Gosden,

Paulette; Wood, Paul; Wright, Marshall; Waldron, Lols; Bllls, Ken; Foushee, Jim; Parker, Hank;
Barnes, George; Will, Fred; Ogden, Don; Eyet, Dick; Berger, Dick; Najaka, Chuck; McKenna,
Chuck; Morris, Bob; Harding, Bob; Mott, Bill; Garreau, Roger; Winskowicz, Ron, Lance, Brett;
Wilson, Lois; Boaz, Monroe; Alpaugh, Bob

Subject: Fw: Phone cards
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

—--- Original Message -----

From: Covington Capl James E (MTACS-28 TACC)
Tao: acalderong

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2008 11:04 AM

Subject: Phone cards

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Mr Calderon,

Your package with the phane cards arrived a few days ago. We have not had Internet access until today, so | could not
tell you.

Thank you so very much for all of the suppert you and the Moss Creek Marines have shown the Marines of MTACS-28.

We signed and sent you a "Thank you" card, which should be arriving within the next two weeaks,

Have a great day.

-Capt Covington
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From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Alan Calderon
Friday, May 29, 2009 3:46 PM
Covington 1stLt James E (MTACS-28 TACC)

Redgate, Jos; Johnson, Bab, Putnam, Terry; Potter, Stan; Ulrich, Rich; Adams, Pete; Gosden,

Paulette; Wood, Paul; Wright, Marshall, Waldron, Lois; Bills, Ken; Foushee, Jim; Parker,
Hank; Barnes, George; Will, Fred; Ogden, Don; Eyat, Dick; Berger, Dick; Majaka, Chuck;
MeKenna, Chuck; Marris, Bob; Harding, Bob; Mott, Bill, Garreau, Roger; Winskowicz, Ron;
Lance, Brett; Wilson, Lols; Boaz, Monros; Alpaugh, Bob; dee; Dewig, Roberl

Subject: Re: MTACS-28 Irag

Lt Covington,

Lhel wou do tor our

ined 5C calling
it arrives,

1 Cdr

Tt is truly our plegsure. We in the Mess Cresk Marires understand all
country and cur corps,
Have you received all 30 zartems? Rs you know, tha dl1st carten contao
cards. Wo ilnsured that carton so pleass ha sure o let me kinow when
My address js=:
Rlan Calderon
56 Royal Peinte Dr
Hilton Head Island, 5C 2992&
_____ g3E you and yaur Marines and Semper p

£ [(MTACS-Z3 Tacc™

. usgme,mal >

L LY

Claseification: UNCLASSIFIED
g repeived a4 ton ot boxas from ths Moss Crock Marinos yeslecday.
not thank yob encugh for all you Hawve done [or us.
1 am sendin g you a coupy of our sguadron phots; sc you will have an idea
of sl we Lock like We ara not a namdsome lot, but we werk haxd and
£kt LGirder

agaein for sveryihing., Ooulg you please =send me s mailing
3o we might =send you & Thank you card?
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